
Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name David Goodis

Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Policy and Corporate Services

Date of Travel October 25-30, 2015

Destination (s) Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Purpose 37th International Privacy Conference

Related Costs: 

Airfare  $                                                                                      1,678.26 

Accommodation  $                                                                                      1,526.09 

Meals  $                                                                                         219.22 

Other transportation (taxis)  $                                                                                         247.71 

Conference registration fee  $                                                                                         952.46 

Other expenses (baggage fee, seat 

selection)
 $                                                                                         180.00 

Total:  $                                                                                      4,803.74 
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From: Secretariat 37th International Privacy Conference 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 2:34 PM
To:
Subject: Payment and registration confirmation

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

Dear David Goodis, 

Thank you once more for your registration to the 37th International Data Protection and Privacy 
Commissioners Conference.  

We have received the payment of your registration.  

An overview of your registration and payment:  

Name: David Goodis 
Registration number: 
Organisation: Ontario Information and Privacy Commissioner 
Country: Canada 
Number of people: 2 
You have registered as:  Data Protection Authority 
Amount paid: 845.00 euro 

Practical information: 
The official confirmation, which will serve as your entrance ticket, will be sent to you by e-mail 
the first week of October. 

In case you have any questions please contact

Kind regards, 
The Secretariat 
37th International 
Data Protection and Privacy Commissioners Conference 

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

If you are not able to attend, please cancel your registration via this link

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEE
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Fees

In recent years, the Conference has welcomed around 600 participants from 

around the world. For the 37th edition of the Conference, we have found a 

location where we will be able to host up to 750 participants. This includes 200 

places that have specifically been reserved for data protection authorities. Since 

we expect the number of registrations may increase rapidly, we advise you not 

to wait too long if you do not want to miss the Amsterdam Conference.

Registration Fees

Early Bird registration Registration

Registered and paid by 

26 June 2015

Registered and paid 

after 26 June 2015

Data protection 

authorities
€ 675 € 775

Student / Academia € 325 € 375

Business € 875 € 975

Governmental 

Organisation
€ 875 € 975

Non-Governmental 

Organisation
€ 275 € 325

Partner programme 

DPA
€ 170 € 170

Partner programme 

non-DPA
€ 70 € 70

No VAT is applicable

 Registration includes:
* Conference materials

* Coffee Breaks

* Lunches

* Social events

(https://privacyconference2015.org/conference-

programm/)

(https://privacyconference2015.org/?

page_id=450)

(https://www.privacyconference2015.org)

Page 1 of 2Fees | 37th International Data Protection and Privacy Commissioners Conference 2015
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For more information, visit www.xe.com

Your Name: 

David Goodis

Your Company Name: 

Information and Privacy Commis

Your Home City: 

Toronto, ON

Your Home Currency: 

Credit Card: 

2%

Debit Card: 

5%

Foreign Cash: 

5%

Traveller's Checks:

2%

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 EUR = 1.38339 CAD) + 2% = 1.41106 CAD

XE Travel Expense Calculator

foreign exchange fees

receipt details

Total: $ 952.46 CAD

CAD - Canadian Dollar

Subtotal: $ 952.46 CAD 

1. 2015-06-03 Registration Fee for International Privacy Conference

675 Credit Card   @ 2% EUR - Euro

Subtotal: $ 0.00 CAD 

2. Date Description

0 Credit Card   @ 2% EUR - Euro

Subtotal: $ 0.00 CAD 

3. Date Description

0 Credit Card   @ 2% EUR - Euro

Page 1 of 1XE Travel Expense Calculator

6/3/2015http://www.xe.com/travel-expenses-calculator/

CURRENCY CONVERSION - REGISTRATION FEE
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David Goodis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> 
Saturday, May 09, 2015 2:50 PM 
David Good is 

Subject: Air Canada - 21-0ct: Toronto - London (booking  

****** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ****** 

[0 
Itinerary/Receipt 
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page 
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim 
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for 
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on 
board. 

Access your personalized 
Air Canada travel information 

View your planner > 

Booking Information 

Booking Reference:  

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official 
itinerary I receipt. 
Main Contact: 
Mr David Goodis 

 
 
 

 

Online Services 

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*). 
Select Seats 
Maple Leaf Lounge I Meal Vouchers I On My Way 
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email. 
Flight Arrivals & oeoartyres - check online if my flight is on time. 
Check-in online and print my boarding pass. 

[0 Additional passenger information is required 

Your current flight itinerary includes travel to a 
country that requires additional passenger 
information. 

1 

__ J 

Customer Care 
Air Canada 
1-888-247-2262 
Flight Arrivals and 
Departures 
1-888-422-7533 

AIRFARE

amayor
Highlight



L 

We strongly encourage you to provide this information 
ahead of time from the comfort of your home or office 
with our secure online form . 

Flight Itinerary 

J 
Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft 

AC848 

Toronto, 
Pearson Int'I 
(YYZ) 
Wed 21-0ct 2015 
20 :40 - Terminal 
1 

London, 
Heathrow 
(LHR) 
Thu 22-0ct 2015 
08:35 -Terminal 
2 

I rxi M: Meal (Non Specific) K: Continental breakfast 

Pre-order your onboard duty-free-items 

0 6hr55 ?ZW 

Fare 
Type 

flex, M 

Meal 

[0M,K 

r.=l You can pre-order your duty-free items now, and have them delivered directly to your seat on 
~board. Earn up to 2 Aeroplan Miles for every $1 spent. Pctails 

a • .-.. :.41- n---.... ----

- on flight AC848 

You can pre-order duty-free items online for the following fl ight(s) : 

[B AC848: Toronto - (YYZ) to London (LHR) 

-- ----------- - -· 
Passenger Information 

1: Mr David Goodis : Adult (16+ ), Ticket Number:  

Air Canada -  Meal Preference : Regular 
Aeroplan : 

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx  Special Needs : None 

Seat Selection : None 

Purchase Summary 

Fare Summary 
Passenger Type 

Air Transportation Charges 

Base Fare 

.Carrier ..s..urc_harges 

Taxes, Fees and Charges 
S::si..Dad_a..P.\rportJ.!IlPLOvern.ent Fee 

Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST # 10009- 2287 RT0001) 

Air Tra_y_~.-S.e.curity Cha.r_g~_..(8ISQ 

Total before options (per passenger) 

Number of passengers 

Total with options 

Travel Insurance (declined) 

2 

Adult 

1224 .00 

188.00 

25 .00 

3.25 

25 .91 

14 66.16 

x 1 

1466.16 

0.00 



David Goodis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> 
Thursday, June 25, 2015 4:09 PM 
David Good is 

Subject: Air Canada - 21-0ct: Toronto - London (booking ref:  - booking modified 

*** *** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL****** 

Confi rmation 
Your seat selection is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, 
expense claim or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look 
forward to welcoming you on board. 

Booking Information 

Booking Reference: L  J 
This is your conf irmation 

Main Contact: 
Mr David Goodis 

 
 
 

 

Online Services 

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking ; select seats*). 
Select Seats 
Maple Leaf Loynge I Meal Vouchers I On My Way 
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email. 
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on t ime. 
Check-in online and print my boarding pass. 

* Q.n..myJ:i_ooking be chfill~_Q_onJi~ 

Flight Itinerary 

Customer Care 
Air Canada 
1-888-247-2262 
Flight Arrivals and 
Departures 
1-888-422-7533 

Flight From To Stops Dur ation A ircraft 
Fare 
Type 

AC848 

To ronto, Pearson 
I nt'I (YYZ) 
Wed 21-0 ct 2015 
20 :40 - Terminal 1 

London, Heathrow 
( LHR) 
Thu 22-0ct 2015 
08:35 - Terminal 2 

0 6hr55 77W Flex, M 

Passenger Information 

1: Mr David Goodis : Adult (16+ ) , Ticket Number:  

Air Canada -  Meal Preference : Regular 
Aeroplan : 

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx  Special Needs: None 

Seat Selection: AC848 31H ( Preferr ed ) Paid 

Review additional charges 

Seat Select ion 
Mr David Goodis 

1 



AC848: 31H - Preferred Seat (Aisle) 

Grand Total - Canadian dollars 

90.00 

$90.00 

2 



AIR CANADA@ 

Itinerary/ Receipt 
We are pleased to confirm your airline reward booking. Thank you for letting Aeroplan take you where you want to go. 
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport. 

Main Contact Information 

Name: 

E-mail 

Mr David Goodis 

 

Form of payment: NONREF. cc 
VIXXXXXXXXXX *AEROPLAN TAX 

Flight Itinerary 

Flight From To 

Booking reference:  

Customer Care 
Aeroplan Contact Centre 
1-800-361-5373 

Air Canada Flight Information 
1-888-422-7533 

Flight Reward Cancellation 
www.aeroplan.com/manaqerewards 
or call the Aeroplan Contact Centre 

Flight Change Alert 
Flight notification 

Blue Cross Travel Insurance 
www.aeroolan.com/bluecross 

Aircraft Cabin (Booking Status 
Class) 

AC825 Am5tercfam(A:t.1sf --· -·-----T-o_r_o_n-to- P-earscin- cvvz) 763 Economy (X) Confirmed 

Sat 31-0ct 2015 
12:05 

Seat number(s) requested: 34A 34C 

Passenger Information 

Name: 

Frequent Flyer Pgm: 

Name: 

Frequent Flyer Pgm: 

Passenger 1 

Mr David Goodis 

Passenger 2 

 

Tax and Fee Summary 

Sat 31-0ct 2015 
15:40 - TERMINAL Tl INTL 

Ticket number:  

Program number: 

Ticket number:  

Program number: 



AIR CANADA@ 

Date of issue 

Aeroplan Flight Reward 

Taxes, surcharges and airline fees per passenger (age of 2 and over) 
Netherlands Intl. Psgr. Service Charge (RN) 
Combined taxes, fees, charges and surcharges *for ClassicFlight, see fare calculation below (XT) 

Additional Charge in Canadian dollars : 

Total in Canadian dollars : 

*Fare calculation: 
310CT15AMS AC YTO RO.OOCAD0.00 END ROEl.00 XT0.70W16.600 
175.lOYQ 

Itinerary Rules 

General Rules : 

.' "-1 

aeropl.an 
,., .. 

09-May 2015 

ClassicFlight 

19.70 
192.40 

0.00 
212.10 

• Aeroplan service, change and cancellation fees are non-refundable and all fees are subject to change with or without notice. 
• Some taxes and fees may be collected at your departure airport. 
• An unused reward ticket is valid for one year from the original date of ticket issuance. 
• Flight rewards are subject to the Air Rewards Terms and Conditions of the Aeroplan program. For further details visit our 

web-site at aeroplan.com or contact Aeroplan at 1-800-361-5373. 
• Flight Reward mileage level quotes are valid at the time of redemption and only for the itinerary booked . 
• Airlines may charge fees for checked bags for travel within North America. Please visit the airline's website directly as 

baggage allowance and fees vary by carrier. 

Changing Flight Rewards: 
• Changes to the itinerary can be made at anytime up to 2 hours prior to departure subject to availability. 
• If you cannot travel on your scheduled flights you must notify Aeroplan at least 2 hours before flight departure or your 

ticket will be forfeit. Forfeit flight reward tickets are no longer valid for travel or mileage reinstatement. 
• Changes can be made to the flight date(s}, flight number(s), routing and/or itinerary changes (including cabin) and will 

require a fee of $90.00 CAD plus applicable taxes per ticket and may require the additional collection of miles. If additional 
mileage is required, the member must authorize the redemption of those additional miles. Changes that are less than the 
original mileage level booked will result in the residual miles being forfeit. Mileage changes may be due to availability, time 
of flight, day of travel, seasonality, advance purchase or minimum/maximum stay. 

• If your itinerary includes flights operated by Air Canada or Air Canada Express where you redeemed a ClassicFlight Business 
Class reward, but only seats in the Economy cabin were available at the time of booking, on the day of departure you may 
request that an Air Canada check-in agent places you on the standby list for an upgrade to the Business Class cabin. 
Standby is not permitted on flights operated by other Star Alliance member airlines. Please note that airport standby 
upgrades are subject to availability and cannot be guaranteed. The mileage level redeemed for this itinerary is valid and no 
compensation or mileage adjustments will be provided . 

• Name changes are not permitted once the reservation has been made or tickets have been issued. 
• Market Fare Flight rewards cannot be changed to ClassicFlight rewards or Star Alliance flight rewards. 
• Any changes made to Aeroplan redemption bookings may affect other travel services you may have booked/reserved (i.e. 

car and/or hotel reservations). It is your responsibility to verify whether or not other travel services are affected as a result 
of such changes. 

Prior to your reward travel, but after your reward ticket has been issued: 
• Prior to departure, changes can be made to flight reward tickets on Air Canada, Star Alliance and Air Canada Express 

depending on availability (certain conditions apply). To make a change to your itinerary, call the Aeroplan Contact Centre. 
To cancel or refund your flight rewards, go to the "Manage Your Rewards" section on www .aeroplan.com or call the Aeroplan 
Contact Centre. 

Once reward travel has begun: 
• Once travel has commenced, changes can be made to f light reward tickets on Air Canada, Star Alliance and Air Canada 



David Goodis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> 
Thursday, June 25, 2015 4:20 PM 
David Goodis 

Subject: Air Canada - 31-0ct: Amsterdam - Toronto (booking ref: ) - booking modified 

****** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ****** 

Confirmation 
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

This is your conf irmat ion 

Main Contact: 
Mr David Goodis 

 
 

 

Online Services 

 

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*). 
$.elect Seats 
Maole Leaf Lounge I Meal Vouchers I On Mv Way 
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email. 
Flight Arrivals 8c. Deoartures - check online if my flight is on time. 
Check-in online and print my boarding pass. 

Flight Itinerary 

Flight From To Stops Duration 

Toronto, 
Amsterdam, Pearson Int'I 

AC825 Schiphol (AMS) ( YYZ) 
0 8hr35 

Sat 31-0ct 2015 Sat 31 -0ct 2015 
12:05 15:40 -

Terminal 1 

Passenger Information 

1: Mr David Goodls : Adult (16+ ), Ticket Number:  

Customer Care 
Air Canada 
1-888-247-2262 
Flight Arrivals and 
Departures 
1-888-422-7533 

Aircraft 

29~ 

Fare Type 

Classic Flight™ -
Economy Class, 

x 

Air Canada -  Meal Preference : None 
Aeroplan : 

Payment Card: 

Seat Selection: 

xxxx- xxxx-xxxx  

AC825 12H (Preferred) Paid 

Special Needs: 

2:  : Adult (16+ ), Ticket  

Frequent Flyer Prog : None Meal Preference : 

Payment Card : xxxx-xxxx-xxxx  Special Needs: 

1 

None 

None 
None 



Seat Selection: AC825 12K ( Preferred) Paid 

Review additional charges 

Seat Selection 
Mr David Goodis 

AC825 : 12H - Preferred Seat (Aisle) 

 

AC825 : 12K - Preferred Seat (Window) 

Grand Total - Canadian dollars 

90 .00 

90.00 

$ 180.00 

2 



~r ('_ d c.+- ~\ 
416-225-1555 \"{.\JI :J \ 1-1166-225-1555 

AAROPORT Llf\/10USINE SERVICES LTD 
l\1Clr~TOSH LIMOUSINE SERVICE LTD. 

AIRCAB urV10USiNE SERVICES (198()) LTD 

call yourself• pre-arrange your limousine 

PRESENT THIS COUPON TO YOUR DRIVER 

24 HOUR SERVICE 
For nwre information, visit our website at www.aaroportlimo.ca 

Valid on cash or :;redit card fares to the Airport • One coupon per ride 

-------i\/'l.ST1:1111AM -·-· 

-------------------··-------------------
Tafe1nummer: 4J.~ 
OBER: Shanice 

 ~~-;-~---:i·,;5··---5~5(i-
 4,50 

  e.- 28,50 
4 9--- SubTot 39,50 

I~ 13,00 
Paella Valencia ;~ x 2·1:,50 43,00 

4 Sub Tot ~i6, 00 
---------------·-------------------

Totaa 1 :: ~5,50 
G!-!,~S<:t~~-~(~)~~-~}f~-~~-4- 1_ 

Betaa h1' :ize: ::. 4 ;1, 1 0 0 

KONTANT 95,50 

Exel.BTW 
52,83 
3?,64 

BHI ~I 
ti:! 

2· ~' 

BTW bedrag 
3, 17 
6,86 

------------··------·-----------

2]iC'!(i-1fi 22:29 

l~'ircat 
Ooste 1 ii k1i Hrnde l skad'' 4 

1019 EN 1\1mite1·ciam 
Tel.: OIO··l44 i:ili 211 

www. f acebook . com/ Mere: a t:Am:Sterdam 

Be(\ankt '11Jor u111 3ew~k 
~·· .. ...... ... J. •• 1 • , ., ...... I 

'Y ?; 1 G D £.:. 

'X \, 001 --­lo q 'OD C/~) 

Date: 2511012015 22:~0 

Total: 95.50 EUR 
Exchi!ln9e ri!lte: 1 EUR "' 1. 5001 CAD 
Tran5action currencY amount: 

143.26 CAD 
Cardholder has chosen to Pa\< in CAD. Thi 
transaction is based on Global Blue 
reference rate Plus 3%. Mv choice i~ 
final. Transactions can also be 
conducted in EUR. Service Provided by 
PaYSQuare and Global Blue. 

You are offered a choice of currencies. 
The local currem:Y is EUR. 
The cardholder currency is CAD. 
Please choosE- \'ot1r Preferred currencY. 

DCC INFORMATION 

Pashouder-bon 

MERCAT 
OOSTELI JKE HANDELSKADE 'l 

1019 BM AMSTERDAM 
020-3446300 

Ka5sanr: CT374762 
Merchant: 101:1702000812 
Boek1n9sPer: 5298 Referentie: 00003618 
VISA CREDIT  
Pas: xxxxxxxxxxxx  
Pasnr: 01 Exp, datum:  
GOODIS DAVID 

25/1012015 22:29 Auth. code: 073730 

PavS<iuare: We PaY attention. 

Totaal: 95.50 EUR 
Exchan9e ri!lte: 1 EUR= 1.5001 CAt• 
Transaction currency ~nt: 

~.i-trieval ID : 
~eference NO : 

'143. 26 CAEI 
00881001019101A28A 
2015102522291J0 

:ardholder has chosen to Pi!IY in CAD. Thi 
:ransaction is based on Global Blue 
·eference rate Plus 3i::. MY choice is 
inal. Transactions can i!llso be 
onducted in EUR. Service Provided bt 
aYSquare and Global Slut>. 

U HEEFT BETAALD 

ADDITIONAL 
EXPENSES

Includes meal expense for 
Brian Beamish, Commissioner
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Resta1nau1 {g)(et;fe 
tl(:U.1ud~r Specioihtr:aten & Ftanse K!ass1~k.ers 

f'cpi!ll'iU'•lat 23 
!Oil 1J An.,,.rdam 
02<1-7797~0 

v.ww l(1St.1urantgree-~~ ul 
ulf o@:I res. CJ lU au tgr e e9e .1tl 

I a: t I: cJ 
c~l1\'.'·: ur11111 

27.10.2015 22:54 
0 

-I Q_ a_. ' "0 ~ I J,::i 

l  (l(~'i/(), 1.JU 
Al kJtkdJd\iW 2tl,OO 
+···llBB!i{fjf.or,-j----" y ('i, 00 
+----VM:k:f;;Rffit»' -- 21;, no 
:l -B 1-)L 3, 'JO 

I 0 IAAt -

Bnito: 
BTW 6, 00% 
Net to: 

Bruto: 
BTW 21, 00% 
Netto: 

lutdal 

5,90 
2'1. 50 
56,00 
25,00 
25,00 
10,50 

107. 00 
b,06 

100,94 

45,90 
7,97 

37,94 



Tafel #900 

VANZUYLEN 
Torensteeg 4-8 

1012 TH Amsterdam 
020-6391055 

l x KOFFIE VERKEERD 
1- x  <­
~ x 
1 x AMSTERDAMSE BAL 

Totaal 
Btw laag 
Btw hoog 
Pin 
15:14 28/10/15 1 VZl Dag 
Kassa 1 

Oorlenkt en tot ziens 

5,20 
2,80 
5,50 
7,00 

20.50 
1,00 
0,49 

20.50 
106 

r;:_\ 
~ 

G u.e0+ 1Ylk Cl ( 

rE/1v1uveL 

jL/ 1 0D 

~ 11 ' ;- 2 1 5DJ 

G lust rY\JU' l 
+ AIC()l'C0\ 

' \"-i'VV\C vet.\.. 

- q I [o0 £ 

KoPi~ Kaarthouder 

Cafe van Zuvlen 
Tonm5tee9 'l-8 

1012 TH Amsterdoim 
020·6391055 

Ten11ir.al: 51260703 Merchant; 28659:.155 
Per1ode: 0984 fransache: 00012892 
VISA CREDI1 (  
lo-'.aar·t: X>;XXXX;<;XXXX  

K.:ia1·tnr-: 01 

( 1 , DU \· 2 l (ol1J 
BET AL ING 
28/1W015 15:14 Auth. code: 022122 

ATOS WIJRLDLIN£. 

Totaal: 20.50 EUR 

......................................................................................................................... 

G1 :lo ............... fil ................................................................................................... . 
i irr,, _ ,,L I ! ':J~o 

............. .. ...... . .... .1.~.Y.~J •. ~:~(~~-········· ···················· .................... . ....... . 

C,w ct ""n "' I CV ............................................. l.! •. ~ .. ~ ............................. ~ ................ . 

- I Y 60 ................................................................... ..... 1 ............. ............................. . 

::::::::::::::TI·:::::: .... ::::::::::~:::~::~:::::::::::::::::::::;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·::::::::: 
\ ( ec...._ fr-. rrv<'. ............. ... .. ............................................................................. :::>...... .\.-A.-/ 

................................................................................................................... 

............. ..................................................... .................... .................... ........ . 
DATUM 
DATE 

VERK.NR. 
NR.VEND. 

BEDRAG INCL 
MONTANT INCL 'Z..5 GO 

BlW 
......... ( .......... /. ......... ................................. ., .............. TVA ............................ . 

ATLANTA I KASSABON 
2346442000 BON OE CAISSE 

WILT U BIJ RECLAME 
OF RUIL!NG OEZE 
KASSABON MEEBRENGEN. 

VEUIUEZ PRESENTER CE BON 
DE CAISSE EN CAS 
D'ECHANGE OU DE RE~MATION. 



C0 . . 

BLUE PEPPER 
NASSAUKADE 366 

1054 AB AMSTERDAM 

lenninal: 3BBSfll 
Merchant: 3000301383729 
Periode: 5303 Transache: 02007904 
Token: 20021!07904162543731 
VISA CREDIT  
VISA 
Ka.:irt; xxxxxxxxxxx  
Kaartnr: 01 

BETALING 
29-'10"2015 ,:22f25 Auth. code: 054613 

Totaal: 230.00 EUR 

C \o, ff\' •'-'j 



11/9/2015 

A-LA CARTE 

Restaurant Blue Pepper I A la carte 

A LA CARTE 

Starters€ 15 

Grilled Canadian scallops J sauce of saffron, orange and macadamia 

nuts 

Winter soup of tender Herefordshire beef I horseradish 

Open lumpia of Dutch goose l cinnamon and clove 'Christmas' 

sauce 

Spicy rudjak salad of fresh fruit tamarind and palm-sugar 

Sate of New Zealand venison 

Salad of pomegranate, rucola, fennel and apple 

mustard dressing 

Main courses € 26 

maple-syrup and 

Empal of marinated Canadian bison l coconut and earthy sweet 

spices 

Pumpkin crush I coriander and chili 

Hake in spicy pa-ng6 sauce I haricots verts with chili, garlic and 

dried shrimps 

Udang blado - jumbo Bay of Bengal prawns l fiery red sauce of 

chili sautied greens 

French baby hen from Jardin de Loire I East Javanese begana sauce 

of roasted nuts I sauteed greens 

Accompanying wines€ 10 per glass 

RESTAURANT BLUE PEPPER: Nassaukade 366, 1054 AB Amsterdam Tel: +31 {0)20 4897039 E-mail: lnfo@restaurantbluepepper.com 
Site Map I Copyright© 2014 I Built by: Wizard Wise 

http:/lwww.restaurantbluepepper.com/indonesian--cuisine/51/a-la-carte 1/1 
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David Goodis 

From: 
Sent: 

Uber Receipts  
Thursday, October 29, 2015 7:45 PM 

To: David Goodis 
Subject: Your Thursday evening trip with Uber 

€21.46 

[112:29am 
Li Amstelveenseweg 156, 1075 Amsterdam, Netherlands 

12:44am 
Piet Heinkade 11, 1019 BR Amsterdam, Netherlands 

l F.'i' ·1 ~\ii' 

uberX l 1.17 00:15:17 

I [!] t You rode with  

1 

FARE BREAKDOWN 

Dis1ance 

Time 

Subtotal 

Cff,'\l<CED 

~:i;.,;r::,(_1nal ~~"~  

Visit the trip page for inore infonnation, including invnicc~ 
(where a\·aiJabh:) 

···[§] Give CA$20, Get CA$20 

2,0C 

3,8~ 

€21.4( 

€21.4~ 



KoPie KaartfiOuder 

VONDELPARK 3 
VONDELPARK 3 

1071 AA AtlSTERDAtl 
>l20-G392589 

Uw verkoper: MEDEWERKER ME 05 

T erminai: Cl 409914 
Merchant: 100700011978 
Periode: 5303 Transactie: 00002349 
VISA CREDIT tA000000  
Kaart: XXXXX)<X)0(XXX
Kaartnr: 01 E."P· Datum:  
GOODIS DAVID 

BET AL ING 

Totaal: 23,218 EUR 

AKl<OORD 



~ 
MOVENPiCK 

Mr. 

Hotel A111sterllaff1 
City Cent1-e 

David Goodis 
2 Bloor Street East 
Suite 1400 
M4W 1A8 Toronto 
CA 

Invoice Nr. 544897/Pagc I/Datum: 31/I 0115 /AMS/ AMS-LF 
Kmner 0928 
Aanko1nst 30/10/15 
Vertrek 31/10/15 
Naam van de gast 
Reference 

Goodis David 
 

Datum Nr Ornschrijving Detail Prijs p. eenheid € 

25110115 City Tax 

25110115 Room Charge 
26110115 City Tax 

26110/ 15 Room Charge 

27110/15 City Tax 

27110115 Room Charge 
28/10115 City Tax 
28110/15 Room Charge 

29110115 City Tax 

~~;:~;-~~-_:_ - ~~~~~aril<_-~:-_;;_ 
s.;,_____...... 

3Q/llll.Ll _ _ ) .. RB0111tharge--· 

31/10115 EFT Visa Card 

B.T.W. inclusief: o/o B.T.W 

6 % Accommodation 6,00 °/o 

6 °/o F&B (Niet verrekenbaar) 6,00 °/o 
6 o/o 6,00% 
19 o/o F&B (Niet verrekenbaar) 19,00 o/o 
J 9 Ofo 19,00 o/o 
2lo/o F&B (Niet verrekenbaar) 21,00 o/o 

21 % 21,00 % 
0 o/o 0,00% 

EFT Seleg_; 

Miin·npick Hotel Amsterdam City Centre 

25/10115/#0928 

26110/15/#0928 

27/10115/#0928 

28110115/#0928 

29/10115/#0928 

30110/15/#0928 
 

Totaal 
Betaalwijze 
Openstaand Bedrag 

Netto bedrag 

1.079,25 
56,60 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

53,96 

€: 
€: 
€: 

Bedrag B.T. W 

64,75 
3,40 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

I !otd Park ll<lndl'lska(k' B.V., Pict Heinkade 11. 1019 BR Amslcrdam, The Netherlands 

s;g~illtll'e?Ua\l\a<Gbudi%1 :1!FD9a8 39 
hotel.;1msterdam@moevenpick.com, www.rnoC'W'npick-amsterdarn.eorn 

8,82 

199.00 

8,82 
199,00 

8,82 

199,00 
8,82 

199,00 

8,82 
199,00 

9,86 
209,00 

-1.257,96 

Bruto bedrag 

1.144,00 
60,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

53,96 

RC'k. 1w. ABN-A1\\RO: bl.07.<JIJ.242. BT\V/VAT: NL H0~34.BJ.:l:38.B.O:'l, S\VIFT/BIC: ABNANL21\. !HA~: NL 17 ABNA ()(,JO 790 242 
Thl' Lnifunn Condilions llol"l'l'J (LJVJD, fikd at the D1s1rkt Court ofThl' HagUL' undt>J" nr. 94/ll:{. apply lu all rt'sPJTa110ns. 
Rt'qistC'red at Amslt'nl~1m Chamber of ComllH'rtT N1·. :34240:~0.'i 
Op alk rcst'f\'l'rinCJl'll en qde\'erde dknstcn zijn dt> Unil'ornw Vo<Jr>\a;irrkn lloreca van luepassinrJ, qedvpont'l't"d bij d1• 
Arrondisscnwntsrcchtbnnk k Den l lnay ondt'r nr. 94/H:-l. lnqc~chn'\'en KvK Amskrd;im no. :3424tl:10:=i. 

Totaal € 

8,82 

199,00 
8,82 

199,00 

8.82 
199,00 

8,82 

199,00 
8,82 

199.00 
9,86 

209.00 

0.00 

1.257,96 
-1.257,96 

0,00 

'5 nio,\·,i·:J 
....J 

C:\ CfS 
' I \ 

1- L~L\i\O(-tc1Y) 
·--·--------~~ 



/~\· \ 
I G I 
\ I; 
'-._./ 

t!<Jl-'/fNf'!C~ AM::illRi1il!'1 Ul'l lf-~11Eil 

l'!.t 11~1 .. kid<c 1l 
H119 DR A,1,,,(.,,Ji:im 

1.ARl,111;1 L>LR UJP¥ 
i!L!A~if. RLIAIN llu~ i'Uf•Y 
liuiUll YOU 

CDMPi t:1 ION 
Vl'.>A U<~l1l1 

PAN. "uuu'"~u'.H  

CAW• f.APY: t.l(.u 

U1Rf: HJlRY: ICC 

A f' f' R U V L l• 
HU I H CUl!l: lfi' Jt14:J 
li kM11¥l.l llJ: 
MUKHAIH ll!. 
iR~ REF tlU 

til/,blPi'.:. 
llJl! (U/lll >.J J-11 

5B~2r' 

ALU)IJW f!H I Ill l•lll.l ILU 
!1\;\NS.AMOUNl. UJllJ2~,i' ~lL 

IUlt"ll ~NllUttl: HJRJ<!::.f.~b 



Aankoopdatum: 

T rans.actfe ID: 

Fa!!t T dXi V.O.F. 

~.1eerkoet 113 

111 3ea Diernen 

Zaterda q. :1 i~ l0~2tn;.; u-rn 09:40 uu r 

 

Beschrijving 

Geen beschrijving 

Bedrag 

il,;>1~- ~;p~.:;·;·t·;< :-;l' -~.~ - ~-·;.· 

lho'l l'"tHJC~g;-:j~-,,~~~ ' 

Graag bewaren voor uw administratie. 

Voor 1neer in forrndtie over pa>'I even goat u naar \>V\>V'N .p~yl even .nl 

59,00EUR 

f 

1rravt-, ' 
' 



~. . 

? ':-···, 1 of ..;'r--J."" 
AAROPORT SERVICES 

7733 KEELE STREET 
CONCORD ON 

·f", j ( <- 2'/ ..-+-
SALE 

Cled1 # 003171 
m t'S320705 
Batch #: 413 
10131115 

REF#: 00000008 
SEQ: 001413008 

16:53:50 
Invoice #: 8 
APPR CODE: 033726 
VISA 
'"''~''""'  

Chip 

AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$56.00 
$8.40 

$64.40 

APPROVED 

VISA CREDIT 
AID: A0000000031010 
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00 
TSI. FB 00 

Bi rnm;HG A U!RlflfD PIH 
CAROHOlDER AGR!ES TO PAI ISSUER 

SUCH TOTAL IN 
ICCOROANCE i!ITH !£SUER'S 

AGRIEMEHT 
WITH tARDHOlDER 

WWl/'J.aaroportlimo.ca 
1-866-225-1555 

Thank You For Choosing 



11/10/2015 XE Travel Expense Calculator 

xe 
For more information, visit www.xe.com 

XE Travel Expense Calculator 
Your Name: 

David Goodis 

Your Home City: 

Toronto 

foreign exchange fees 

Your Company Name: 

Information & Privacy Commiss 

Your Home Currency: 

CAD - Canadian Dollar 

Credit Card: 

2% 

Debit Card: 

5% 

Foreign Cash: 

5% 

Traveller's Checks: 

2% 

receipt details 

1. 2015-10-27 

28 

Dinner- David Good is - Restaurant Greetje - Receipt# 3 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @ 2% 

Subtotal fonnula includes foreign exchange fees 

2. 2015-10-28 

9.60 

Lunch - David Good is - Van Zuylen - Receipt# 4 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @ 2% 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees 

3. 2015-10-29 

14 

Lunch - David Good is - Receipt# 5 

EUR - Euro Cash @5% 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees 

4. 2015-10-29 

41 

Dinner - David Good is - Blue Pepper - Receipt# 6 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @ 2% 

Subtotal:$ 41.78 CAD 

(1EUR=1.4630449609204 

Subtotal:$ 14.25 CAD 

(1 EUR= 1.4552456536508 

Subtotal:$ 21.22 CAD 

(1 EUR= 1.4434321370844 

Subtotal:$ 60.36 CAD 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 EUR= 1.4434321370844 CAD)+ 2% = 1.47230 CAD 

5. 2015-10-30 

21.46 

Taxi - Restaurant to Hotel - Receipt# 7 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @ 2% 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees 

Subtotal:$ 31.66 CAD 

(1 EUR= 1.4483346588378 

http://www.xe.com/travel-expenses-calculator/?data=yes&yourName=David+Goodis&yourComp=lnformatian+%26+Privacy+Commissioner+of+Ontario&yo.. 1/2 

CURRENCY CONVERSION - ADDITIONAL EXPENSES

amayor
Highlight



11/10/2015 

6. 2015-10-30 

11.60 

XE Travel Expense Calculator 

Lunch - David Good is - Vodelpark 3 - Receipt# 8 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @ 2% 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees 

7. 2015-10-31 

1039.10 

Hotel - Movenpick Amsterdam - 5 Nights -Receipt# 9 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @2% 

Subtotal fonnula includes foreign exchange fees 

8. 2015-10-31 

59 

Taxi - Hotel to Amsterdam Airport - Receipt# 10 

EUR - Euro Credit Card @2% 

Subtotal:$ 17.11 CAD 

(1 EUR= 1.4463346588378 

Subtotal:$ 1526.09 CAD 

(1 EUR = 1.4398720798721 

Subtotal:$ 86.65 CAD 

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 EUR= 1.4398720798721 

Total: $1799.12 CAD 

http://www.xe.com/travel-expenses-calculatorndata=yes&yourName=Oavid+Goodis&yourComp=lnformation+0/o26+Privacy+Commissioner+of+Ontario&yo... 212 
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